

From: Brian Haman

To: Doug Young
Date: March 26, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0554-EX-ST-2020

Message:

FCC Question: This application, 0555-EX-ST-2020 and 0547-EX-ST-2020 are fairly similar. Did you intend to file three separate applications, and if so, why?

Harris response: 0547-EX-ST-2020 was filed initially for frequency 2096.5 MHz and the status for the application stated "incomplete". The system did not allow for the application to be completed further to move to the "pending" state. 0554-EX-ST-2020 was filed for frequency 2096.5 MHz as a result. 0555-EX-ST-2020 was filed for frequency 2098.5 MHz. It is acceptable to Harris to cancel the application 0547-EX-ST-2020.